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THE
CATHOUC LNIVERSITy'
OFAMEPJCA ~

WASHINGTON D.C. 20064

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND PLANNINC
202 635-5212

April 8, 1983

Mr. James M. Allan
Acting Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Subj ect: The Catholic University of America AGN-201
Nuclear Reactor (License No. R-31)

Dear Mr. Allan:

I am formally notifying the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission that
the University is in the process of changing the status of its AGN-201 Nuclear
Reactor from an operational mode to a temporary shut-down mode effective as
of May 31,1983.

The fuel-containing control rods are in the process of being removed-

and stored in a locked safe.

Sincerely yours,
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Edward D. Jordan
CUA-AGN-201 Nuclear Reactor
Administrator
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cc: Warren Keene, Radiation Safety Officer /
David Ebert, Mechanical Engineering '

Yun C. hhang, Mechanical Engineering
Richard Gaggioli, Engineering G Architecture
John J. Murphy, Provost
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